

+91-9033511367
parthmodi9494@gmail.com
linkedin.com/in/parth-modi

Parth Modi

parthmodi.in

About Me

A software engineer by profession, offering more than 6 years of experience with various tech stacks across the full software development lifecycle from concept through delivery. Over the course of my professional and freelancing career, I've played a key role in the launch of several cutting-edge websites and applications that are durable, reliable, low-maintenance and ultimately, user-friendly.

Education

Mechatronics Engineering

2011 - 2015

G.H. Patel College of Engineering & Technology, Vallabh Vidyanagar, Gujarat, India with 7.10 CGPA.

Core Competencies

- Application Programming
- Self-Learning
- Emotional Intelligence
- Empathy
- Client Relationship Management

Technical Skills

Languages & Frameworks

- Angular
- TypeScript
- JavaScript
- Ionic
- Node JS
- Firebase

Experience

INTECH Creative Services, India

2021 - Present

Currently working for Customs Declarations solution which provides customers with a simple and effective tool for submitting Import Export declarations.

Encora Digital Limited, Ahmedabad, India

2019 - 2021

Implemented the designed solution from scratch using Angular and WinJS frameworks together which includes setting up the combined framework environment.

Strategic Research Tools, Adelaide, Australia

2018 - 2019

Administering and interpreting the solutions to clients based on their requirements. Developed a Frontend solution from the scratch to accommodate Products into the Virtual Store App.

Infosys Limited, Bengaluru, India

2015 - 2018

Participated in the Software Development Lifecycle (SDLC) right from requirement analysis, documentation, coding and testing to maintenance of proposed applications.

Achievements

- Passed Microsoft [Exam 70 - 480: Programming in HTML5 with JavaScript and CSS3](#).
- Successfully completed [Google Analytics certifications](#).
- Published NPM package called [ngx-bulma-alert](#) which solves very common development problem while working with Angular and Bulma frameworks.

Social Presences

